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Catherine Chnna (LKK Auto)

From: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 December, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Catherine Chong; assignments

Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuta)

Subject: RE : Pre-repair Inspection for SLF909E

Your reference: SLFO0SE
Our reference : AEMD/105/009/2018/172

Catherine ,

Please conduct a Pre-Repair Inspection for the vehicle SLFO09E at M/s Miracle Works Pte Ltd, 48 Toh Guan East,#04-
126 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586.

Please contact M/s Nicole mobile phone 82045858/96472568/64683096 for appointment.

Thanks.

Frankie Thay (Mr)

Safe Driving Manager

Automotive Engineering & Management Divislon
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4841 | FAX: [65) 6478 4848
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. # TRANSFORMATION 2025 # #*
« One Home, One Team
- Budding Cur Future Together

WARNING "Prv -'!!':"-'J'L."f_-n‘lal':|1'.|.-|' nformation may be contained in this maseage. If you are not the intended addressse you must nat copy, dislibute or take any
achion in reliance thepeon. Communication of any information i 158 email to any _'1a~.rr|:f 2ed person is an offence under the Official Secrels Act iCap 213). Please
nolify ihe sgnder immediately if you receive [his i erro




SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Pleasa repor comecily e delails of the accidend 1o spaed up he clams process
by the Pobeyholder andior the Authorised Driver

e as Iruthful and accurale as possibe. Any will misrepresentabion or witholding of materiad facts may allow neurance companies It

his Form muast be compl

wormaton provided st B
repudiate policy liability
4 The issue and acceptancs of ihe Form by InSUsance companses & nol an admssion of poticy labdity on the pad of the inswrance companies

5 Any false reporting may be referred 1o the Police Tor investigation,

This report will be forwarded by the msurers of the G4 Records Managememnt Centre eslabhshed Oy the General insurance Association of Singapore (GiA) for
srchwving and that oo of this report will. for a fee. be made available upon ation by inte
"By the Iodgement of this repart 1o the Insurers, you nereby crnsent (o the archiving af 1his report 3 the cantrg and 6 copas of the eport beng made available

afuresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 1722018 1315

Date Of Accident 14/12/2018 19:30

Exact Location Of Accident BLK 921 OPEN SPACE CARPARK JURONG WEST ST 92
Country/State of Loss SINGAFORE

Yehicle Ragistration Number SLFOOSE
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registerad Owner TAMN KIAN WAI

MRIC No SEZT0T04B

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone Na (LOCAL) +65-00618558
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-20618558
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MERCEDES-BENZ
Maodel C250 CGl

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accidant PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to yvour vehicle?

If Mo, Please stale action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Wehicla Catagory PRIVATE CAR

18]

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy MO

Policy Number 105345145

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver TAN KIAN WAl

NRIC No S82707048

Date Of Birth 20/05/1580

Oeccupation QUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 03/08/2007

Driving Experience 11 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
Gendear MALE

Mabile Number (LOCAL) +65-20618558
Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-B06 18558

EMail Address NOEMAIL
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Address

Pastcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insurad

Vehicle Reglstration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Waeather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospilal by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have bean approached by unknown personis)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported o the police?
If Yes, Flease state which Folice Station

FPolice Station Name
Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was natice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yas,against whom?

Cireumstances of Accident

192 WESTWOOD AVENUE #10-25 WESTWOOD RESIDEMCES
648151

L[]

OWNER

COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
CLEAR
DRY

YES

NANYANG MN.P.C

ROAD: 2 JURONG WEST AVE 5, POSTCODE: 645482 . COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-7928559 - FAX NO:
NO

REFER POLICE REPORT (ATTENDED BY: JAMES NG)

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

YES

YES

CANNOT BE UPLOADED
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

ahicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Propertias
Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumbear
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Caompany Name

¥M41T0B

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

RIZAL

S0052864
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Mature OFf Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1
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43482
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REFCGRT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
Date/Time Report Made:
141202018 #1537

| Vida Hapﬂf‘t Mo
| 20181214/0106

ﬂﬁlEhlilﬂ#ﬂlinﬂtﬁ'iuliliﬁﬂﬂ"ﬂﬂliﬂllltlllill il

TIET 42545

=0 NG T/E0181 21402948

5‘31'“‘” f‘larw Fg
J 185

Informant's Particulars

pame of Informant:
TAN KEAN Wl

| Address,

| 182 WESTWOOD AVENLIE #11 0-25 SINGAPORE £48151

iD Type / 1D Na. | Contact No o -
NRIC NO / 58270704 | HomalOffice Mabile: 30618556
Mationality | Email i -
SINGAPORE CITIZEN | B
Sex | Age | DstecfBinh | Type of Informant - -
Male 36 1 20/05/1982 Lriver ) -
Race. | Language: Institution ! School Mame:
_Chinese: o R
Occupation: Driving Licence Information i
Building and construction project Class: Date of Expiry
Mmanagsr —— = g = e oy
General information of the Accident T R
Typeaiof [ Non-Injury | Drink Date/Time of ! Type of Location. |
Areite | Government Vehicle | Drive Accident Car Park
| _iMe 1141122081930 |
Location
Along Road 7
JURONG WEST STREET g2
_Blk 921 Open Space Carpark . .
Weather | Road Surface. | Road Spead Limil
Clear | Dry . i
Traffic Flow | Traffic Control | Traffic Volume; ‘
|
_"!"g;l:uE af Callision - S o -_:-.-‘-":wnn& conveyed by
Moving Vehicle Agains! - Parked Vehicle | ambulance
- | Ne N
Details of Vehicle Involved —— et
Vehicle No. [ Type Make Model | Color Candition | No of Passenger |
SLF909E ' Car MERCEDES |C250 AMG | Whits Slightly |2
BENZ ILINE (R18 | Damaged
_____ .. - ok - o
[ ¥M4170B | Van | o | 0
1 o . e . ——
| Details of Vehicle insurance S= 7 SR |
Vehicle No. | Insurance Company Insurance No | Efective TiEx;:uw Date |
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Sketch Plan #4 Pg. 1

J, ROLICE FORCE i

1E1214i2145
Faiice Siation O Ongin afc
Manyang N.P.C Fafcr Me TR2DIB12 182145
2 Jurong West Avenue 5 SINGAPORE
649482 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel Mo 1800-Toze6c]

| Details of Vehicle Insurance

i Wehicle No, | Insurancs Cormpany Insurance Mo ] Effective ‘__T;Expa'ry Cate !
| SLFE0gE NTUC Income Insurance Co-Operative | 5105345145 I £3f11/2048 | 12111/2018
Limited

| Details of Person involved e |
| Any Pedestrian Involved No

No. of Pedestrians Injured. NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing. NA i
| Driver . — |
Name TAN KIAN WAl h [ 1D No ‘882707048 !
|Relalea Vehicle | SLFS09E (Car) | Contaci No | 90618558
| 1 |
| HospitalClinic | NIL Classof | Class NIL -]
Briving | Dale of Expiry. NIL
Licence &
b o | Expiry Daie |
Datg Treatment | NIL | Date Dischargs | NIL ]
Mo cof Days granted Medical Leave | NIL _ Degree of Injury | NIL
Driver .
| Mame " RIZAL | 1D Mo | NIL f
Ralated Vehicle  YM41708 (Van) ' Coniact Na : Q0002864
HospitaliClinic MIL Class of | Class MIL i
Driving Date of Exprry. NIL
| Licence &
SRS 1| -, o | Expiry Date |
! Date Treatmert | NIL | Date Discharge | NiL
| No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL | Degree of injury | NIL

Brief Details.

On 14/12/2018 a1 1950hrs. | receved a call from Rizal who informed (hat he had collided onto my cat
SLFEQ9E, while parking his vehicle Subsequently, | went down o assess the damages The driver told
me that at about 18710hrs, while pariing his vehicle, the front left portion of his vehicle scraped onto the

front portion of my vehicle causing the number plaie 1o fall off ! aleo observed some seratches on the
middle of the fronl bumper :

Traffic Pelice then aitended 1o me and advised to make & police report The in-car camers recorded the
video of the scciten
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Sketch Plan #5 Pg. 1
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cAtg B2
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CONTIRUATIGH OF REFPDRY

draiih Flan
irfairrmant 1= not ADLE 10 Droviee shetch p?an

IMPORTANT Flease aitach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate 1o this report. I you don't have
the certificate with you now. please fax a copy to 85474885 stating the report number as reference.

‘Signature Of Dfficer Recording The Report. 1 Signature of Ih‘fﬂfﬁr;n_r
Jif i | | i

Staff Sgt R VIKNESH e ] g |

il } i

7 [ Datefime S
1411202018 21,37

Signature G Interpreter
Mot applicable

TP I GIA f
Siaf Sgt WONG SIEU LUI
Contacl No.. 65476157

|
|
‘Officer In Charge Of Case _‘ Classilication Of Case.
|
|
i

Authentication:Stamp.
.

NP 16D o
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Mo oof Itemk; ACNessor:

arromac CAPY [k 9

LTI (A Aug 2IM15
(et (J0ented (3jDistoried (4 Crcked (S)0m (6Gcraiched (07 )Dcfemed I1iReplece { S | (XiRegair (X1 (¥iCheck 7
(A Shafied (U9IBuckiod (Vo)Bken (1) Nesessany (1Misting  (13Tom M(}T!!R CAR {Eﬂi {4140t Consisient §¥C)
{HilUnconfiemed {1 5iMal Working
Front Partion Vehicle Mo
NAC | INC [lem CON[AC|Oiy NAC| INC [Item CON|[ACIQ1y]
1001 | 991886 [Fri Number Plate Svl (x| 55 |11071 | 992205 [Fuse Box
1002 | 991887 |Fri Number Plate Base on e i 1072 | 994011 [Relay Box
1003 | 99188 |Fri Number Plate Garnish 1073 | 095053 | Wiper Westher Tank
1004 | 991300 |Fri Bumper Tad M5 | 1074 | 995052 [Wiper Washer Tank Mator
1005 | $32341 |Frt Bumper Clips (® ﬁ " e [T 1075 | 990159 | Alternator Assy
1006 | 991325 [Frt Bumper Bracket 1076 | 990160 | Alternator Bell
1007 | 991462 |Fri Bumper Side Retamer 1077 | 992688 |Power Steering Pump
1008 | 991433 | Fr Bumper Reinforcement N 1078 | 992669 | Power Steering Belt
119 | 99] 31 & |Frt Bumper Beam 1079 | 984431 | Power Steering Cooler Pipe
100 [ 991468 |Frt Bumper Sponge | 080 | 992692 | Power Steering Hose
1011 | 991427 |Frt Bumper Protector 1081 930010 |ABS Pump Control Ui
[012 | 991420 |Frt Bumper Pad 1082 | 990427 |Brake Master Pump Assy
1013 | 991163 |Frt Bumper Grlle 1083 | 99403 |Brake Booster Pump Assy
1074 [ 991301 (Fri Bumper Moulding 1084 | 991005 [Engine Top Cover
1015 | 991407 |Fri Bumper Lower Spoiler 1085 | 991011 |Engine Under Cover
1016 | 991438 |Fri Bumper Sensor 1086 | 990946 |Engine Mounting
LOIT | 995100 |Fri LH Bumper Fog Lamp Cover 1087 | 990945 |Engine Mounting Fni
1018 | 991355 |Fn RH Bumper Fog Lamp Cover 1088 | 990950 [Engine Mounting LH
1019 | 995079 |Fr LH Bumper Fog Lamp 1089 | 990952 |Engine Mounting RH
1020 | 995080 |Fri RH Bumper Fog Lamp 1090 | 990951 |Engine Mounting Rear
1021 [ 991793 |[Fn Grille 1091 | 992234 |Gear Box Mounting
1022 | 991328 [Frt Grille Emblem 1052 | 991520 |Frt LH Chassis Member =
1023 | 991799 Frt Grille Chrome Moulding 1093 | 981520 |Frt RH Chassis Member
1024 | 9%1222 {Frl Apron Panel 1094 | 990728 |Frt Vertical Cross Member
1025 | 992013 |Frl Support Pane) 1085 | B91863 |Fre Lower Cross Member
1026 | 992025 |Frt Suppor Panel Top Gamish Cover 1066 | 995070 {Frt LH Fender
1027 | 992416 Hom 1097 | 895072 |Frt LH Fender Inner Panel
1028 | 991277 |Fr Brace Panel 1098 | 995147 |Frt LH Fender Lamyp
1029 | 995153 |Fri LH Headlamp Assy 1099 | 995148 [Frt LH Fender Protector
1030 | 991821 |Fni RH Headlamp Assy 1100 | 991740 [Frt LH Fender Inner Shield
1031 | 995088 |Fri LH Side Lamp 1100 | 995179 [Frt LH Mudflap
1032 | 995089 |Frit RH Side Lamp 1102 | 995170 [Frt LH Wheel Rim
1033 | 990248 |Bonnet 1103 | 994025 [Frt LH Ram Cover
1034 | 991328 |Honnet Emblem 1104 | 995065 [Fri LH Tyre
1135 | 990287 |Bonnet Lock 1105 | 995071 |Frt RH Fender
1036 | 990285 |Bonnet Insulator 1106 | 991739 [Frt RH Fender Inner Panel
1037 | 990273 |Bonnet Hinge 1107 | 991744 |Fri RH Fender Lamp
1038 | 990261 |Bonnel Damper 1108 | 991752 |Fri RH Fender Protecior
1039 | 990305 |Bonnet Rubber 1109 | 991740 |Frt RH Fender Inner Shield
1040 | 990252 |Bonnet Cahle 1110 | 551884 |Frt RH MudNap
1041 | 930311 |Bonnet Stand 1111 | 992087 |Fri RH Wheel Rim
1042 | 990119 [Air Con Condenser 1112 | 994025 |Frt RH Rim Cover
1043 | 990122 [Air Con Fan Assy 1113 | 995065 [Fr RH Tyre
1044 | 99 34 |Air Con Suction Pipe (Low Pressure) 1114 | 9920593 |Frt Windscreen Glass
1045 | 990118 [ Air Con Suction Hose 1115 | 892117 |Frt Windscreen Rubber
|46 | 990133 | Air Con Discharge Pipe (High Pressure) 1116 | 992108 [Frt Windscreen Moulding
1047 | 2901 14 | Air Con Discharge Hose 1117 | 992098 |Frt Windscreen Sealant
1045 | 990149 | Air Con Liguid Pipe 1118 | 991019 |ERP Bracket ¥
1045 | 995066 | Air Con Receiver Dirier h 1119 | 991020 |ERP Unit
1050 | 990111 |Air Con Compressor Assy ~ 3 1120 | 992140 [Frt Wiper Arm
1051 | 995294 [Air Con Belt 2 1121 | 992142 [Frt Wiper Blade
1052 | 995074 |Radiator 1132 | 995045 [ Wiper Panel Gamish
1053 | 992718 |Radiator Cowling 1123 | 991126 |Firewall Panel
| 1054 | 982742 |Radiator Fan Assy \ ;*\&\ 1124 § 990753 |Dashboard Assy
10133 | 992745 |Radiator Fan Clutch NN s 1125 | 992282 |Glove Box Cover
1050 | 992758 | Radiator Hose Top T Tl 1126 | 992281 |Glove Box Compartment
1057 | 992757 |Radiawr Hose Bottom MRYANE 1127 | 994483 |Sieering Wheel Airbap
1058 | 992741 |Radiator Expansion Tank N 1128 | 994485 |Steering Wheel Airbag Sensor b
10059 | 990151 | Air Duct 1129 | 9749 |Dashboard Airhag
LOG0 | 990070 | Air Cleaner Assy 1130 ) 290750 |Dashboard Airbag Sensor
1061 | 9HK56 | Aw Cleancr Hose 1131 | 990029 | Airbag Control Unit
1062 | 9h08Y | Air Cleaner Resonator 1132 | 990864 |F i Driver Scat
1063 | 991712 {Frt Exhaost Manifold 1133 | 991922 IFr RH Seat Belt Assy
064 | 991713 [Fri Exhawst Manifold Cover 1134 | 991899 |Fnt Passenger Seat i
L0163 | 531054 |Frt Exhaust Mam fold Sensor (Oxyeen) 1135 | 995182 |Fit LH Seat Belt Assy [
L1066 | 291714 [Front Exhaus Pipe 1136 | 990247 |Sticker \N
1067 | 900710 | Battery s = s N
[0GE | 900224 Rallt?_'-' Cover Y- k Le Metafn #ihﬁt WT TT'-':‘D_
106% | 990223 |Banery Bracket i ] _
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DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Ref.  CS3/SPF18022678/R1vbs2

ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION (SPORE POLICE Date:  18-01-2019
FORCE) 1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD BLK 8 OLD
POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 298333

ATTHN: FRANKIE THAY Code: SPF
1 Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. YM 41708 Veh. Inspected SLF S09E
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. AEMD/105/002/2018M172 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From FRANKIE THAY Assign Date 18/12/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ C250 AMG |ec.c 1891
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 215
Chassis No. WDD2050452R058523 Colour WHITE
Odometer 29575 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/40ZR18 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/40ZR19 MICHELIN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/40ZR19 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/40ZR19 MICHELIN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  14/12/2018 Inspect Date / Time 07/01/2019 { 01:51 PM )
Survey held at MIRACLE WORKZ PTE LTD
48 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST #04-126 ENTERPRISE HUB SINGAPORE 608586
5a. Remarks ;
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D)THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION
OF $2,000-%3,000
Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
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OPINION ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLF 90%E
Qty Description of Parts Condition Recommended (§)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRT BUMPER SCRATCHED 1,485.00
B|FRT BUMPER CLIPS @ $6.00 MECESSARY 48.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -153.30
1,379.70
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRT NUMBER PLATE (SN) CRACKED 35.00
1|FRT NUMBER PLATE BASE (SN) DEFORMED 85.00
120.00
LABOUR
REPLACE ACCIDENT DAMAGE PART. 250.00
SPRAY PAINTING DAMAGE PARTS. 250.00
REMOVE & REFIT FRONT REVERSE SENSOR. 60.00
560,00
GRAND TOTAL 2,059.70
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,650.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. C53/SPF18022678/R1vbs2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automotive Assessor

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstaEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

MESCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the frond page of this Reporl.




